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	I. amendment

	SOLICITATION No.
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	38802
	4/30/2015
	01
	5/11/2015

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
Richland, WA 99352
Michael_W_Voss@rl.gov 
	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	
	

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT: answer vendor questions 
The purpose of this amendment is to answer vendor questions:
1. Are 3D electronic files available for components that require machining & investment casting? WRPS response: No
2. Items 34 & 35 require heat treating with a minimum HRC of 42.  Typically with 410 SST a Rockwell hardness of 42 on the C scale would be considered the top of the range that the material could be hardened to.  Please advise if a range of 38-42 HRC would be acceptable. 

WRPS response:  42 or greater has been achieved in the past.  I have found several vendors that achieve 43 so the answer is no without an extensive engineering evaluation.  

3. Item 41 in the parts list references drawing H-2-91684 for modifications.  We do not have this drawing.  Does the missing drawing have additional information necessary to order/modify this part?  
WRPS response: Older parts were machined using parts previously fabricated to H-2-91684, ECN-14-000622 Page 4, Item 5 has the material requirements (ASTM A684 GR 1050-1095, ROCKWELL C40-C49) and ECN14-000622 Page 5 has the dimensional requirements for item 41.
4. Item 50 in the parts list has no material or specification reference.  Please advise what material and/or specification is applicable.  
WRPS response: Carbon/stainless steel is acceptable.
5. Is Laser Beam welding in lieu of electron beam welding an acceptable alternative?
WRPS response:  stick with EB welding (what the design calls out).
6. Is it acceptable to machine the Release Disk from drawing H-2-690135 from solid stock in lieu of investment casting? 
WRPS response: As long it is 304L , Yes it is acceptable.
7. For investment casting, do the machined tolerances or the welded and formed tolerances apply?  
WRPS response: Both tolerances would apply or the most restrictive tolerance if redundant, also see DCN-711643 and ECN-14-000622.
8. On drawing H-14-108674 sheet 3 rev. 1, Zone D2 calls out Electron beam seal welds. Can we offer a Digital Tungsten inert gas welding procedure, controlling the heat input, in lieu of the “EB” seal welds? 
WRPS response: No, TIG welding in the past puts too much heat into the valve assembly, melting the o-ring between the valve axle and the valve.
 

	9. I would also like to verify that we are offering on the Push sampler and its related components as called out on the parts list/ material list, (100 total units). which would include all of the quantities in the following rows of the Parts list,-180,-170,-160, -110, -100, -80, -70, and -40. WRPS response:  H-14-108674-16 (is assmbly -160.  H-14-108674 Sh. 3 and Sheet 4 have all sub components above and below the x in the -160 column. (not just the items above the x as you have identified).
10. And if I am correct on the above, the Casting release disk is not included with the push sampler assembly, but we did receive the drawing for it. 

WRPS response: The cast release disk is included as a sub component of item 78 or -170 which is a subcomponent of assembly -160.


	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.
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	name of signer

	
	

	
	title of signer



	OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign)
	

	
	date
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